This is Exhibit “G” referred to
in the affidavit of Emma Briant,
affirmed before me on September 17, 2024
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Sullivan Ma‘l KG@4 CDSB Petawawa Pers Svcs@Toronto
|
From: Grant Capt JG@CANSOFCOM@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 13, 2020 7:34 AM
To: Dawe MGen PS@CANSOFCOM@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: CANSOFCOM media overview - 13 October 2020 | COMFOSCAN apergu des médias -
13 octobre 2020

Sir,
FYSA, the following offers a selection of media clips for 13 October.
international media articles of particular pertinence include:

¢ Iran-backed militias offer truce for U.S. troop withdrawal

¢ African Union lifts Mali's suspension impoged in the wake of coup

¢ Irrepular warfare with China, Russia: Ready or not, it's coming — if not already here
WHEM
Canadian military spent more than $1 million on controversia aganda training linked to Cambridge Analvtica parent

firm (Ottawa Citizen)

The Canadian Forces spent more than $1 million on behaviour modification training used by the parent firm of
Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal data of Facebook users was
provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two contracts to train military and civilian public
affairs staff at National Defence headquarters in Ottawa were revealed Monday in a report by Emma Briant, a professor
at Bard College in the U.S. and a specialist in researching military propaganda...Briant noted the training the Canadian
military staff received is a direct descendent of SCL Group’s “behavioural dynamics methodology” which promises to
help military clients analyze and profile groups to find the best strategy to effectively influence a target audience’s
behaviour...A spokesperson for the Department of National Defence said the intent of the training contracts was to have
military public affairs staff “better identify and understand key audiences” so they could create communications
campaigns that “are more customized and beneficial.” Staff were also taught strategic campaign planning and “audience
research,” he added.

EURAF

Ukrainian officers hold exercises on British destrover (Ukrinform)

Ukraine’s Special Operations Forces officers and their colleagues from NATO member states have held joint exercises on
UK Royal Navy's destroyer Dragon. “Reconnaissance officers of the 73d special purpose naval centre of the Special
Operations Forces of the Armed Forces of Ukraine held joint exercises with colleagues fram NATO member states on UK
Royal Navy's destroyer Dragon,” the press service of the Ministry of Defence of Ukraine informs. During the exercises,
boarding operations on the destroyer, close-in fighting, and clean-up operations were practised. Joint exercises are held
as part of Operation Orbital, the UK's training mission to Ukraine.

African Union lifts Mali’s suspension imposed in the wake of coup (Al-Jazeera)

The African Union on Friday lifted its suspension of Mali which went into effect after a military coup toppled the West
African nation’s government in August. The decision comes three days after the West African regional bloc ECOWAS
announced it was ending its tough post-coup sanctions on Mali, saying it wished to back the country’s return to civilian
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rule. In 2 communigue, the regional heads of state cited “significant advances” toward a return to democracy in Mali,
noting the selection of a civilian president and prime minister to head the process. The sanctions included border
closures and a ban on commercial trade and financial flows but not basic necessities, drugs, equipment to fight
coronavirus, fuel or electricity.

Gunmen Kill Five Villagers In Central Mali (AFP)

At least five Malian villagers have been killed by suspected jihadists in the centre of the country where attacks and
ethnic clashes have been on the rise, witnesses and local officials said an Sunday. The attack followed the kidnapping by
gunmen on Tuesday of around 20 people at a weekly market in the same village, Farabougou, near the central Malian
town of Niona. "The village is cut off from the country by terrorists who have blocked all access routes," said village
chief Boukary Coulibaly. Villagers trying to enter the area were ambushed, leaving five dead and fifteen wounded, he
said. Another local official said six people had been killed. A resident contacted by AFP by phone also said that six
civilians were killed by the jihadists, and others were missing.

Nigeria abolishes special police squad after nationwide protests (Washington Post)

The police officers accused him of speeding, but Dare Olaitan felt that wasn’t true. The 29-year-old filmmaker in
Nigeria’'s biggest city, Lagos, says he requested proof. “Then they slapped me, yanked away my phone and keys and
said, ‘We are going to an ATM,” " Olaitan said. The men, who’d pulled him over in an unmarked van, identified .
themselves as part of the federal Special Anti-Robbery Squad, or SARS, a Nigerian police unit that has been tasked over
the past three decades with fighting viclent crime, including banditry and kidnapping. Similar tales blazed across social
media in recent days as thousands of protesters filled the streets in several Nigerian cities to urge the leaders of Africa’s
most populous nation to disband the squad. They said it routinely commits the kind of crimes it is supposed to thwart.

Swiss Hostage Killed In Mali Was Missionary: Govt (AFP)

A Swiss woman thought to have been killed in Mali was a missionary abducted in 2016, the Swiss foreign ministry said
Saturday. Beatrice Stoeckli was a missionary from Basel who was working in Timbuktu when she was taken four years
ago — having already been abducted by jihadidsts once before, in 2012, Swiss news agency Keystone-ATS reported. The
Swiss authorities said in a statement released late Friday that for the past four years they had been working with the
Malian authorities and other partners for her release.

Report says high ranking jihadists released in Mali exchange (BBC)

More information has come through, following the release of four hostages in Mali last week. They included Malian
opposition leader Soumaila Cisse, French humanitarian Sophie Petronin, and two other italian hostages. it seems they
were released in exchange for jihadists or suspected jihadists and more than 200 prisoners in Malian prisons, including
two key leaders of the al-Qaeda in Islamic Maghreb {AQIM), who played a key role in terror attacks in Mali as well as in
Cote d'lvoire and Burkina Faso.

Factbox: Foreign hostages held in West Africa's Sahel region (Reuters)

Four hostages including a prominent Malian politician, two ltalians and French aid worker Sophie Petronin, have been
released in Mali after negotiations led by the West African nation’s security services and international partners.
Following are details of the at least six foreign hostages still held by Islamist insurgents in Mali, Burkina Faso and Niger.

Victims or villains? The volunteer fighters on Burkina Faso’s front line (The New Humanitarian)

When Burkina Faso’s government called for civilians to fight against the jihadists terrorising their communities,
Amadoum Tamboura was stirred to act. But the weapons the paliticians promised never arrived, leaving the 56-year-old
defenceless as militants attacked his village. “We were told cur mission was to protect our community. [But] you can’t
use your bare hands,” said Tamboura, who fled along with hundreds of others and now lives in the northern town of
Kongoussi...But nine months into the programme, volunteers wha were supposed to receive weapons and two weeks of
training from the government told The New Humanitarian they were ill-equipped and often too afraid to fight the
better-armed and battle-hardened militants.

MEAP
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lran-backed militias offer truce for U.S. troop withdrawal (AP)

Iragi militias backed by Iran have agreed to temporarily halt attacks targeting the American presence in iraq on the
condition that U.S.-led coalition troops withdraw from the country in line with a parliamentary resolution, three of the
militia officials said Sunday. The militia officials spoke to The Associated Press just hours after a roadside bomb targeted
a convoy transporting equipment for the U.S.-led coalition on a highway south of Baghdad, damaging one vehicle, an
Iraqi army statement said. The attack prompted questions over whether such a truce could hold across all militia '
factions. Roadside bombs and especially rocket attacks targeting the U.S. Embassy -- located inside the heavily fortified
Green Zone in Baghdad -- have become a frequent occurrence and have strained ties between Baghdad and
Washington.

Al-Qaeda And Islamic State: A 'Fratricidal’ Clash (AFP)

To the uninitiated, Al-Qaeda and the Islamic State (IS) group may be pursuing the same long-term goal of spreading
islamic law through territorial expansion and deadly violence. But actually, their ideology and methods differ so
fundamentally that they are increasingly turning on each other. Last month, IS in West Africa (ISWAP) released a video
showing its men butchering fighters presented as members of the JNIM, an al-Qaeda franchise, in Mali. Fifty-two were
killed. According to Mohammed Hafez, a professor at the Naval Postgraduate School in Monterey, California,
internecine fighting has claimed the lives of some 300 jihadists in West Africa's Sahel region since July alone.

SECURITY

NATO Chiefs of Defence elect next Chairman of the Military Committee - Admiral Rob Bauer of the Netherlands Armed

Forces (NATO)

Allied Chiefs of Defence today, 8 October 2020, elected Admiral Rob Bauer, Chief of Defence of the Netherlands Armed
Forces to be the next Chairman of the NATO Military Committee, the senior military adviser to the Secretary General.
Admiral Bauer will take up the position following the end of Air Chief Marshal Sir Stuart Peach’s tenure in June 2021.

INNOVATION

US Army solidifies requirements to counter small drones {Defense News)

Pentagon leaders approved in late September a set of requirements to help counter small drones, laying a path for how
industry can develop technology to plug into a single command-and-control system, according to the general in charge
of the effort. The defense secretary delegated the Army in November 2019 to lead the effort to take a petting zoo of
counter-small unmanned aircraft systems, or C-sUAS, many of which were rooted in urgent needs from Middle East
conflicts, and to consolidate capability into a select group of interim systems. Army Maj. Gen. Sean Gainey, who is
leading the effort through the Joint C-sUAS Office, spoke to Defense News on Oct. 2 ahead of the Association of the U.S.
Army'’s annual conference.

The Nagorno-Karabakh conflict is ushering in a new age of warfare (Al-Jazeera)

Both Armenia and Azerbaijan, traditional enemies, have been building up their armed forces over the last decade. They
fought a bloody war that ended in 1994, in which tens of thousands of people were killed and hundreds of thousands
were displaced on both sides. Azerbaijan’s army collapsed and Armenia took cantrol of several regions, including the
key regions of Fuzuli and Jabrayil in the south, bordering Iran. President llham Aliyev of Azerbaijan has been explicit in
his desire to return these regions to Azerbaijan...These tactics have been so effective that many commentators have
openly talked about the demise of the tank as an effective instrument of warfare. There is no doubt that tactics will
have to change in arder for it to survive. Electronic jamming of radar and drone signals — to counter the enemy’s
sensors, effectively blinding them — and sending in tanks with adequate air defence are two potential changes.

The US military is trialing augmented reality pogeles for dogs (CNN)

Dogs working in the United States military could in the future wear augmented reality (AR) goggles that enable soldiers
to give them remote commands during operations. The goggles are being developed by Command Sight, a Seattle-based
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company, with US Army research funding, and would allow military dogs to assist in rescue operations and scout
potentially dangerous areas for hazards and explosives while their handlers remain at a safe distance.

COMMENTARY

Irregular warfare with China, Russia: Ready or not, it's coming — if not already here (The Hill)
Last week, amid the hubbub of the presidential debate, revelations about President Trump’s taxes, the “SCOTUS War”

and the COVID-plagued White House, something important happened that almost everybody missed. The Defense
Department released the unclassified summary of the lrregular Warfare Annex to the 2018 National Defense

Strategy. The strategy tells our armed forces how to prepare for and win the next war, which almaost certainly will be an
“irregular war” fight. The military uses terms such as “irregular,” “unconventional,” “asymmetrical,” “hybrid” and “gray
zone” to describe any style of combat not resembling the Battle of the Bulge {(aka, “regular” war)... Anyone who thinks
“Great-Power Competition” will be a conventional war is deluded. Qur adversaries are not suicidal, and they know that
battling our military in a head-on, conventional-war fight would be organized seppuku. But they also know that the U.S.
struggles in irregular wars, as evidenced by Vietnam, Iraq and Afghanistan.

U.5. Africa Policy Neéds a Reset (Foreign Affairs)

Early in his administration, U.S. President Donald Trump seemed poised to make major changes to U.S. policy toward
Africa. His signature “America first” approach was inherently skeptical of foreign involvement, especially in what he
allegedly called “shithole countries” in the developing world. He opposed international trade agreements, including with
African nations, that he viewed as unfair to the United States. He sought to reduce U.S. funding for international
organizations upon which Africa depends heavily for aid. And as a part of his administration’s shift away from
countering violent extremism and toward great-power competition with China and Russia, he proposed reducing the
small U.S. military presence in Africa.
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Sullivan Ma‘l KG@4 CDSB Petawawa Pers Svcs@Toronto
From: Doucette LCol PM@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US
Sent: Octcber 15, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US
Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Ack - good plan. For SIS, just loop in the shared accnt: +ADM{PA) SISCLPA - SMA{AP)EMISLCAP@ADM(PA) @Ottawa-
Hull

Thx, Kirk,

PD

From: Sullivan Capt KEG@CDLS{W) Public Affairs@Washington, US

Sent: October 15, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Doucette LCol PM@CDLS{W) Public Affairs@Washington, US <PAUL.DOUCETTE3@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Sir,

We received this request from and an expert in Russian influence
and information warfare, via a direct message on Twitter:

Saw this story being plugged by some people who do disinfo stuff — but it stinks. The guy who wrote it often
writes “Actually Russia is right, Latvians are Nazis” stuff; and has attacked Canadian forces in the EFP in
Latvia for working with said “Nazis”,

Story seems short on details but relies heavily on judgements of people who have credibility with some in the
community (Emma Briant) to offer broad condemnations of Canadian forces.

From what I can see, this is a pretty normal training op, probably something got leaked that looks bad but it
was never intended to targeted locals. But guessing based on slight info.

Anyway, if you know anymore about this or could point me to someone I could ask,

[ plan to send the query to the MRO for further action. I’ll be sure to copy you, VCDS PA, and SJS PA.
Please advise of any concerns.

Kirk
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Sullivan Ma‘l KG@4 CDSB Petawawa Pers Svcs@Toronto

From: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US
Sent: October 15, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Thanks, Dan!

From: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA} DRMCC@0Ottawa-Huill

Sent: Octaber 15, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US <Kirk.Sullivan@forces.ge.ca>; +ADM{PA) MLO@ADM(PA)
DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <mlo-bim@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Doucette LCol PM@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US <PAUL.DOUCETTE3@forces.gc.ca>; Mercier Maj
JIM@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull <Jean-Marc.Mercier@forces.gc.ca>; +ADM(PA) SISCLPA -
SMA(AP)EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@0ttawa-Hull <ADMPA_SISCLPA-SMAAP_EMISLCAP@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Ack - will handle.

From: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US

Sent: October-15-20 1:45 PM

To: +ADM{PA) MLO@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <mlo-bim@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Doucette LCol PM@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US <PAUL.DOUCETTE3 @forces.gc.ca>; Mercier Maj
JM@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull <jean-Marc.Mercier@forces.ge.ca>; +ADM(PA) SISCLPA -
SMA(AP)EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull <ADMPA SISCLPA-SMAAP EMISLCAP@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Dear MRO,

We received this request from and an expert in Russian influence and
information warfare, via a direct message on Twitter:

https://ottawacitizen.com/news/national/defence-watch/forged-letter-warnin
part-of-canadian-forces-propaganda-campaign-that-went-awry

Saw this story being plugged by some people who do disinfo stuff — but it stinks. The guy who wrote it often
writes “Actually Russia is right, Latvians are Nazis” stuff, and has attacked Canadian forces in the EFP in Latvia
for working with said “Nazis”.

Story seems short on details but relies heavily on judgements of people who have credibility with some in the
community (Emma Brignt) to offer broad condemnations of Canadian forces.

From what | can see, this is a pretty normal training op, probably something got leaked that looks bad but it was
never intended to targeted locals. But guessing based on slight info.

Anyway, if you know anymore about this or could point me to someone | could ask,
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Is it possible for the PA lead to share the details, which | understand were provided to other reporters,
Her email is

Please do let me know.

Thank you,

Kirk

Captain | capitaine Kirk Sullivan

Assistant Public Affairs Attaché | Attaché adjoint des Affaires publiques

Canadian Defence Liaison Staff (Washington) | Etat-major de liaison des Forces canadiennes {Washington)
Canadian Armed Forces | Forces armées canadiennes

kirk.sulfivan@forces.gc.ca, Tel: 240-400-0878
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Sullivan Maj KG@4 CDSB Petawawa Pers Svcs@Toronto
From: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 16, 2020 12:45 PM
To: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US
Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia
Folflow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

-------- Original message ------—-

From: "Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US" <Kirk.Sullivan@forces.gc.ca>
Date: 2020-10-16 12:43 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull" <DANIEL.LEBOUTHILLIER@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Looking forward to the evolution.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull" <DANIEL.LEBOUTHILLIER@forces.gc.ca>
Date: 2020-10-16 12:42 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US" <Kirk.Sullivan@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Oy...s0, the lines *might* be evolving.

Given there are broader issues a play, folks here are VERY concerned of any SM engagement. | would recommend
you...not.

From: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS({W) Public Affairs@Washington, US

Sent: October-16-20 12:39 PM

To: Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull <DANIEL.LEBOUTHILLIER@forces.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Hi Dan,

Do you have a blurb you've been sharing with reporters on this? If so, would you mind sharing? I'm getting
pinged about it on Twitter down here and want to make sure [ have the full details from you vice just going off
the reports.

Kirk
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--—---- Original message ~-=----~

From: "Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull" <DANIEL LEBOUTHILL orces.ge.ca>
Date: 2020-10-15 1:45 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US" <Kirk.Sullivan@forces.gc.ca>,
"+ADM(PA) MLO@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull" <mlo-bim@forces gc.ca>

Cc: "Doucette LCol PM@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US" <PAUL.DOUCETTE3@forces.gc.ca>,
"Mercier Maj IM@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull" <Jean-Marc. Mercier@forces.ge.ca>, "+ADM(PA)
SISCLPA - SMA(AP)EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull" <ADMPA_SISCLPA-
SMAAP_EMISLCAP@forces.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Ack — will handle.

From: Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US

Sent: October-15-20 1:45 PM

To: +ADM(PA) MLO@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull <mlo-bim@forces.ge.ca>

Cc: Doucette LCol PM@CDLS{W) Public Affairs@Washington, US <PAUL.DOUCETTE3@forces.ge.ca>; Mercier Maj
IM@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull <Jean-Marc Mercier@forces.gc.ca>; +ADM(PA) SISCLPA -
SMA(AP)EMISLCAP@ADM(PA) @Ottawa-Hull <ADMPA SISCLPA-SMAAP EMISLCAP@®forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Media Query: Forged Letter in Nova Scotia

Dear MRO,

We received this request from and an expert in Russian influence and
information warfare, via a direct message on Twitter:

https://ottawacitizen.com s/national/defen h
part-of-canadian-forces-propaganda-campaign-that-went-awry

Saw this story being plugged by some people who do disinfo stuff — but it stinks. The guy who wrote it often
writes “Actually Russia is right, Latvians are Nazis” stuff, and has attacked Canadian forces in the EFP in Latvia
Jor working with said “Nazis”.

Story seems short on details but relies heavily on judgements of people who have credibility with some in the
community (Emma Briant) to offer broad condemnations of Canadian forces.

From what | can see, this is a pretty normal training op, probably something got leaked that looks bad but it was
never intended to targeted locals. But guessing based an slight info.

Anyway, if you know anymore about this or could point me to someone 1 could ask,
is it possible for the PA lead to share the details, which | understand were provided to other reporters,
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
Canadian Defence Liaison Staff (Washington) | Etat-major de liaison des Forces canadiennes {(Washington)

Canadian Armed Forces | Forces armées canadiennes

kirkmnllivan@fmcas;gc.ca, Tel: 240-400-0878
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8.28

Sullivan Ma‘l KG@4 CDSB Petawawa Pers Svcs@Toronto

From:

Sent: October 14, 2020 2:27 AM
Subject:

Attachments:

Good Morning,
Please find attached the Press Review.

Kind Regards,
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Canadian military spent more than $1 million on controversial propaganda training linked to
Cambridge Analytica parent firm
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The Canadian Forces spent more than $1 million on behaviour modification training used by the
parent firm of Cambridge Analytica, the company that was the centre of a scandal in which personal
data of Facebook users was provided to U.S. President Donald Trump's political campaign. The two
contracts to train military and civilian public affairs staff at National Defence headquarters in Ottawa
were revealed Monday in a report by Emma Briant, a professor at Bard Coliege in the U.S. anda
speclalist in researching military propaganda.

million-on-controversial-propaganda-training-linked-to-cambridge-analvtica-parent-firm
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Sullivan Ma‘l KG@4 CDSB Petawawa Pers Svcs@Toronto
From: Rinfret MJ@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: October 27, 2020 11:33 AM
Te: Kempton LA@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Vena L@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull;

+ADM(PA) Mat |E PA-Mat IE AP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; +ADM(PA) SISCLPA -
SMA(AP)EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@0ttawa-Hull;, +Media Moniloring - Surveillance
médias@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; + ADM(PA) MLO@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull;
Lebouthillier D@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; Bush CPO 2 CD@VCDS
DCFLC@Ottawa-Hull; + DAPA Issues@C Army DAPA@Ottawa-Hull; +DAPA CPaC -
PeCC@C Army DAPA@Ottawa-Hull; + ADM(PA) Linguistic Services - Service
Linguistique @ ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; DND.F C Air Force RCAF(PA) / (AP)ARC
CEMFA F.MDN; Duhamel V@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull; Bedford D@ADM(PA)
DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull; Pontireli I@ADM(PA) DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull; Prigly
ML@ADM(PA) DECOMM®@Ottawa-Hull; Portela A@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull;
Taylor KL@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Carroll J@ADM(PA) DECOMM®@Ottawa-Hull;
Costen B@C Navy DNSM@Ottawa-Hull; Sullivan Maj DM@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-
Hull; Bresolin LCdr JS@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ®@ Ottawa-Hull; Garneau L@ADM(PA)
DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; Cardiff Pilgrim S@ADM(HR-Civ) D Corp Svcs Mod@Ottawa-Hull;
McKelvey EC@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; Nicolle AL@ADM(PA)
DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull; Lamirande JEI@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; Freeman
W@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; Goodnough KD@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull;
Sztompka P@C Army DAPA@Ottawa-Hull; Stanford A@ADM(PA) DGMEC@Ottawa-
Hull; Cadieux Maj A@FE SHAPE@Casteau, BE; Bower ML@ADM(PA) DGMEC@Ottawa-
Hull; Bresolin LCdr JS@VCDS CF MP Gp HQ®@Ottawa-Hull; +Navy Public Affairs -
Affaires Publiques de la Marine@C Navy DNSM@Ottawa-Hull; Thomson LCol AE@C Air
Force D Air PA@Ottawa-Hull; Broadbent JJ@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; +MSC - PLS
Current Ops@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; + ADM(PA) S&T - SMA(AP)
S&AT@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; + ADM(PA) Speechwriting - Rédaction des
discours SMA(AP)@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; De Mora J@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull;
Bailey A@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Bouchard Maj VA@CMP CF H Sves Gp@Ottawa-Hull;
Marsaw MB@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull; Kasper CC@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-
Hull; Gratton M@ADM(PA) DOAS@Ottawa-Hull; Lindahl E@C Air Force D Air
PA@Ottawa-Hull; Brooks MP@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; +ADM(PA) VCDS/RS
PA - VCEMD/SE AP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; +ADM(PA) Pol Fin PA - Pol Fin
AP@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; McCorkle M@ADM(PA) DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull;
Janzen BGen JH@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Ormerod H@VCDS DPMC-
OpH@Ottawa-Hull; Thomassin Lt MIF@C Navy DNSM@Ottawa-Hull; Marin
LC@ADM(IM) IM Group Comms@Ottawa-Hull; Simiana JA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;.
‘christine.o'nions@pco-bcp.ge.ca'; 'Quenneville, Line'; Ellis L@CDS@Ottawa-Hull;
Vertefeuille J@ADM(PA) Combat Camera@Ottawa-Hull; Murphy T@ADM(PA)
DRMCC@O0ttawa-Hull; Sullivan Capt KG@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US;
Kearney Col R@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Burke Cdr RL@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Kelly
A@ADM(PA) DECOMM®@Ottawa-Hull; Jones J@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull;
Callahan CD@ADM(PA) DRMCC@Ottawa-Hull; Forrest CL@C Army DAPA@Ottawa-
Hull; Kloek R@ADM(PA) Combat Camera@Ottawa-Hull; Aqigi Lt(N) MC@C Air Force D
Air PA@Ottawa-Hull; Blois Capt TI@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; Khan S@ADM(PA)
DPAPO@O0ttawa-Hull; Forgues D@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Campbell Capt
L@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Cutten Capt GSD@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Blandford Lt(N)
HEA@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Skotnicki N (Contractor)@C Army
DAPA@Ottawa-Hull; Stadnyk LCol JC@ADM(PA) DPAPO®@Ottawa-Hull; Andrews
R@ADM(PA)@O0ttawa-Hull; Wardak M (Contractor)@ADM(PA) COS(PA)@Ottawa-Hull;
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O'Connor Capt D@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Mclaren Capt TPC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; Blandford Lt{N) HEA@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Doucette LCol
PM@CDLS(W) Public Affairs@Washington, US; Brunelle Capt PMSP@ADM(PA) Combat
Camera@Ottawa-Hull; James K@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Devenney LCol
DA@CDS@O0ttawa-Hull; ‘Allison.Delaney@pco-bcep.ge.ca’; Turdeanu C@ADM(PA)
DOAS@0Ottawa-Hull; Raghavan S@ ADM(PA) DOAS @Ottawa-Hull; Kennedy
C@DM@Ottawa-Hull; Cotroneo Lennon S@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Gagnon
A@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Bineau Maj AL@CANSOFCOM@Ottawa-Hull;
Amrane Lt N@C Air Force D Air PA@Ottawa-Hull; Golbeck LCol BL@CJOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Weekes MA@ADM(Pol) D Parl A@Ottawa-Hull; DeVielCastel
E@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; Chevrier PP@ADM(IM) IM Group Comms®@Ottawa-
Hull; Nash M@Assoc DM@Ottawa-Hull; Asmar N@Assoc DM@Ottawa-Hull; Babiakova
M@Assoc DM@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay DM@ADM(PA) DOAS@Ottawa-Hull; James Maj
NA@VCDS CRES@Ottawa-Hull; Grygoryev Capt Y@ADM(PA) DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull;
Fiander LM@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; Watson Q@ADM(PA) DOAS@Ottawa-Hull;
Mahood-Clarke M@ADM(PA) DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull; Beler
S@CANSOFCOM@Ottawa-Hull; Kosche J@Corp Sec DAIP@Ottawa-Hull; Holder LCdr
JB@C Navy DNSM@Ottawa-Hull; Brighton Capt JKG@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Primeau
M@ADM(PA) DGMEC@Ottawa-Hull; Crouse T@ADM(PA) DOAS@Ottawa-Hull;
Keirstead Maj DJ@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Wilson PM@ADM(PA)@Ottawa- |
Hull; Kosche J@Corp Sec
DAIP@Ottawa-Hull; Boudreau Col B@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Robleh H@ADM(Pol) D Parl
A@Ottawa-Hull; Hawgood R@ADM(PA) DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; Lamarre Capt
NJ@CFINTCOM@Ottawa-Hull; ) +Sacial Media@ADM(PA)
DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull; Apostoliuk LCol HAB@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Spurr
Maj SIL@CFSU(O) Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Aptowitzer E@ ADM(PA) DOAS@Ottawa-
Hull; White VC@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; Allison LCol KL@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; Archambault Maj MMM@CJOC HQ®@Ottawa-Hull; Peckett L@ADM(PA)
DECOMM@Ottawa-Hull; Labonte Capt JA@CDS@Ottawa-Hull; Blouin D@ADM(PA)
DPAPI@Ottawa-Hull; Villeneuve C@CFSU(O) Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Provencher Lt
LI@ADM(PA) Combat Camera@Ottawa-Hull; Delaney LCol A@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Doucet L@ADM(HR-Civ) D Corp Svcs Mod@Ottawa-Hull; Lacroix MIM@ADM(IM) IM
Group Comms@Ottawa-Hull; Kavanagh SA@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Murphy
KA@ADM(PA) DMA@Ottawa-Hull; Kent Maj CI@C Air Force D Air PA@Ottawa-Hull;
Tyler J@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull
Brown CA@ADM(PA) DGPASP@OQttawa-Hull; Abramovitch A@ADM(PA)
DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; + ADM(PA) PA CP-CP AP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Kapp
R@ADM(PA) DPAPO@Ottawa-Hull; Crosby S@ADM(PA) DGPASP@Ottawa-Hull; Tanner
S@ADM(PA) DGPA@Ottawa-Hull; Gaudreau J@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Lawrence
S@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull
Readout AM Coord: Tuesday 27 Oct
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stories from our moming media éummary:

Defence Watch has guest writer Dave Scanlon looking at what he characterizes as DND/CAF PA pattern
of ethical breaches. He quotes U.K academic Emma Briant who observes that the CAF seems to “have
intraduced a policy of weaponization of influence, domestically."
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